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SECRETARIAT
FEDERAL ELECTION COMIBOSSION A [0: 5

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 October 24’ 2005

MEMORANDUM | SENSITIVE

TO: THE COMMISSION
THROUGH: ROBERT J. COSTA ’M—

| - ACTING STAFF DIRECTOR
FROM: JOHN D. GIBSON

ASSISTANT STAFE/DIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALY SIS DIVISION

SUBJECT: REASON TO BELIEVE RECOMMENDATION -
2005 SEPTEMBER MONTHLY REPORT
FOR THE ADMINISTRATIVE FINES PROGRAM

Attached is the name of a political committee and its treasurer who failed to file
the 2005 September Monthly Report in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 434(a). On January 24,

2005, Prior Notice was sent to the political committee and treasurer, informing them that -

the report was due on September 20, 2005 and should cover the period from August 1,
2005 through August 31, 2005. '

The committee listed on the attached RTB Circulation Report filed the report
eight (8) days after the due date. In accordance with the schedule of civil money penalties
located within 11 CFR §111.43, the committee should be assessed the civil money
penalty included on the attached report.

Recommendation

(1) Find reason to believe that the political committee and treasurer listed on the RTB
Circulation Report violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination
that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the RTB Circulation

Report.

(2) Send the appropriate mailgram.
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- COMMENTS:.

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Washington, DC 20463 | SENSETEUE

DATE & TIME OF TRANSMITTAL: Monday, October 24, 2005 11:00

BALLOT DEADLINE: Thursday, October 27, 2005 4:00

COMMISSIONER: MASON, McDONALD, THOMAS, TONER, WEINTRAUB

SUBJECT:  Reason to Believe Recommendation — 2005 September
Monthly Report for the Administrative Fines Program.
Tennessee Democratic Party and Delainia Davis, as
Treasurer Memorandum from the Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division dated October 24, 2005.

()  1approve the recommendation(s) .
() I object to the recommendation(s)
() | am recused from voting.

A definite vote is required. All ballots must be signed and dated. Please return
ONLY THE BALLOT to the Commission Secretary. Please return ballot no later
than date and time shown above.

DATE: _ 'SIGNATURE:

FROM THE OFFICE-OF THE SECRETARY OF THE COMMISSION
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)
Reason to Believe Recommendation - ) AF #1427
2005 September Monthly Report for the )
Administrative Fines Program )
CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal Election Commission, do hereby
certify that on October 27, 2005, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take
the following actions in AF #1427:

1. Find reason to believe that the Tennessee Democratic Party and

Delainia Davis, as Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty
would be $1,600.

2. Send the appropriate mailgram.

Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Thomas, Toner, and Weintraub voted

affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:
Odds27 2005 It YL
Date Mary W/ PDove

Secretary of the Commission
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) o ' _ WESTERN UNICON COMMERCIAL SERVICES
CONFIRMATION GF CMGM TO:CELAINIA DAVIS '
. S TENNESSEE CEMOCRATIC PARTY
) ‘ 223 8TH AVE N STE 200
' NASHVILLE TN 37203-3513
)

FECERAL ELECTION CCMMITTEE
) ELIZABETH GOINGS

- 9949 E‘STO NW

 WASHINGTON DC 20463

OCTGBER 28y 2005

o DELAINIA DAVIS

e TENNESSEE DEMOCRATIC PARTY

- 223 8TH AVENUE NORTH SUITE 200
NASHVILLE TN 37203

. . CO00l67346
MW' AF?: 1427“L1

el
L DEAR DELAINIA DAVIS:

THE FEDERAL ELECTICN CAMPAIGN ACT OF 1971s AS AMENDED (™THE
ACT")y REQUIRES THAT YCUR COMMITTEE FILE A SEPTEMBER MONTHLY REPORT
OF RECEIPTS AND OISBURSEMENTS COVERING THE PERIGD THROUGH AUGUST

~ 31STe THIS REPORT SHALL BE FILED NO LATER THAN SEPTEMBER 20THe 2

 UeSels 434(A)e YOU WERE PREVIOUSLY NOTIFIED OF THE DUE DATE FOR
THIS REPORT. RECORDS AT THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION ("FEC™)
INDICATE THAT THIS REPORT WAS FILED ON 097287059 8 DAYS LATE,.

> THE ACT WAS FURTHER AMENDED IN 1999 10 PERMIT THE FEC TC IMPOSE
CIVIL MONEY PENALTIES FOR VICLATIONS OF THE REPORTING REQUIREMENTS
OF 2 UeSeCe 434(A)e 2 UsSaefe 437G(AM{4)e ON 10/27/72005, THE FEC

) FOUND THAT THERE IS REASON TC BELIEVE ("RT8¥) THAT TENNESSEE
DEMOCRATIC PARTY AND YOUs AS TREASURERs VIOLATED 2 UeSeCe #434{A) BY
FAILING TO FILE TIMELY THIS REPGORY ON OR BEFORE SEPTEMBER 20TH.

d BASED ON THE FEC*S SCHEDULES OF CIVIL MONEY PENALTIES AT 11 CeFeRos
111.43, THE AMOUNT OF YOUR CIVIL MONEY PENALTY CALCULATED AT THE RTB
STAGE IS $1600. IT IS DUE BY 1270672005 AND IS BASED ON THESE

J FACTORS: . |

© ELECTION SENSITIVITY OF REPCRT: NOT ELECTION SENSITIVE
J LEVEL OF ACTIVITY: §129785

NUMBER OF DAYS LATE: 8

NUMBER OF PREVIOUS CIVIL MCONEY PENALTIES ASSESSED: O

TO PAY THE CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY PENALTY
TO PAY THE CALCULATED CIVIL MOMEY PENALTYs SEND THE ENCLOSED
D REMITTANCE AND YOUR PAYMENT TG THE FEC AT THE ADDRESS ON PAGE 3.
- UPON RECEIPT OF YQUR PAYMENT, THE FEC WILL SEND YOU A FINAL

B N PN

\ b .
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WESTERN UNIGN COMMERCIAL SERVICES

DETERMINATION LETTER.

TO CHALLENGE THE RT8 FINDING ANC/OR CALCULATED LCIVIL MONEY PENALTY
TO CHALLENGE THE RT8B FINDING AND/OR CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY
PENALTY, YOU MUST SUBMIT A WRITTEN RESPONSEs INCLUDING THE AF# FOUND
ON PAGE ONEy TO THE FEC®S CFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW, 999 E
STREETy NWy WASHINGTONs DC 20463. YOUR RESPONSE MUST 8E RECEIVED
BY 1270672005« YOUR WRITTEN RESPONSE MUST INCLUDE THE REASCNI(S) WHY
YOQU ARE CHALLENGING THE RTE FINDING AND/CR CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY
PENALTY. THE FEC WILL ONLY CONSIDER CHALLENGES THAT ARE BASED ON A
FACTUAL ERRORy» MISCALCULATION OF THE CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY PENALTY
BY THE FECy OR THE EXISTENCE OF EXTRAGROINARY CIRCUMSTANCES THAT
PERSISTED FOR MORE THAN. 48 HCOURS THAT WERE BEYOND YOUR CONTROL anD
PREVENTEC YOU FROM FILING THE REPCRT IN A TIMELY MANNERe. YGUR
RESPONSE MUST INCLUDE THE FACTUAL BASIS SUPPORTING THE REASGNIS) ANG

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATICN. THE FEC STRONGLY ENCOURAGES THAT DOCUMENTS

BE SUBMITTED IN THE FORM OF AFFIDAVITS OR DECLARATICNS. EXAMPLES OF
CIRCUMSTANCES THAT WILL NOT BE CONSIDEREC EXTRAGRDINARY INCLUDE, BUT
ARE NOT LIMITED TOs NEGLIGENCEs PROBLEMS WITH VENDORS OR
CONTRACTORSy STAFF ILLNESSe CTMPUTER FAILURES AND SIMILAR
CIRCUMSTANCESe 11 CeFeRe 111435(8)(1){111) AND (4).

YOUR FAILURE TG RAISE AN ARGUMENT IN A TIMELY FASHION DURING THE
ADMINISTRATIVE PRGCESS SHALL BE DEEMED A WAIVER OF YOUR RIGHT TQO
PRESENT SUCH ARGUMENT IN A PETITION TO THE DISTRICT COURT UNDER 2
UeSeCe 437Ge 11 CaFeRe 111e38.

IF YOU -INTEND TO BE REPRESENTED BY CCTUNSEL, PLEASE ADVISE THE
DFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW. YOU SHCULD PROVIDEs IN WRITINGY
THE NAMEy ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF YOUR COUOUNSEL AND AUTHORILZE
COUNSEL TO RECEIVE NOTIFICATIONS AND COMMPUNICATIUNS RELATING TO THIS
CHALLENGE AND IMPOSITICN COF THE CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY PENALTY.

IF YOU DC NOT PAY THE CALCULATED C1VIL ﬂCNEY PENALTY OR SUBMIT &
CHALLENGE

IF YOU DO NOT PAY THE CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY PENALTY OR SUBMIT A
WRITTEN RESPONSEs THE FEC WILL ASSUME THAT THE PRECEDING FACTUAL
ALLEGATIONS ARE TRUE AND MAKE A FINAL DETERMINATICN THAT TENNESSEE

DEMOCRATIC PARTY AND YOUs AS TREASURERs VIOLATED 2 U.S.C. 434(A) AND -

ASSESS A CIVIL MCONEY PENALTY,

UNPAID CIVIL MONEY PENALTIES ASSESSEC THROUGH THE. ADHINISTRATIVE'
FINE REGULATIONS WILL BE SUBJECT TO THE CEBT COLLECTION ACT OF
1982(™DCA™YAS AMENDED 8Y THE CEBT COLLECTION IMPROVEMENT ACT OF
19969 31 UaSsCe 3701 ET 5EQe THE FEC MAY TAKE ANY AND ALL
APPROPRIATE ACTION AUTHORIZED AND REQUIRED BY THE OCA» AS AMENDED,
INCLUDING TRANSFER TO THE UeSe DEPARTMENT GOF THE TREASURY FOR
COLLECTIONs 11 CeFeRse 11l.45.

THIS MATTER WAS GENERATELD BASED ON INFORMATICN ASCERTAINED BY
THE FEC IN THE NORMAL COURSE OF CARRYING OUT ITS SUPERVISCRY
RESPONSIBILITIESe 2 UeSeCe 437G1AX{2)e 1T WILL REMAIN CONFIDENTIAL
IN ACCORCANCE WITH 2 UsSele 437G{A)14)(8) AND 437G(AII12){A) UNTIL
IT IS PLACED ON THE PUBLIC RECORD IN ACCCROANCE WITH 11 CeFeRe
11142y UNLESS YOU NOTIFY THE FEC IN WRITING THAT YOU WISH TH:
MATTER TG BE MADE PUBLIC.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON THE FEC'S ADMINISTRATIVE FINE PRUOGRAM
INCLUDING THE FINAL REGULATICNSy IS5 LOCATED AT THE FEC'S MWEBSITE AT
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WESTERN UNICON COMMERCIAL SERVICES

WWHoFECeGOVe IF YOU HAVE GUESTIONS REGARCING THE PAYMENT OF THE
CALCULATED CIVIL MCNEY PENALTYs PLEASE CONTACT ELIZABETH GUOINGS IN
THE REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION AT QUR TOLL FRZE NUMBER (B00)424-5530

{AT THE PROMPT PRESS 5) OR (282)694-1130. 1IF YOU HAVE QUESTIONS

REGARDING THE SUBMISSICN OF A CHALLENGEs PLEASE CONTACT THE QOFFICE
OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW AT OUR TOLL FREE NUMBER (800)224~9530

(PRESS 09 THEN EXTe 1660) CR (202)694-1660.

SINCERELY
SCOTY E. THOMAS
CHAIRMAN
& & % * x % * * % % e * * *

ADMINISTRATIVE FINE REMITTANCE £ PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SCHEDULE OF PENALTIES AT 11 CeFeRe
111439y THE AMOUNT OF YOUR CIVIL MONEY PENALTY CALCULATED AT RTB IS
$1600  FCR THE 2005 SEPTEMBER MONTHLY REPCRT. :

PLEASE MAIL THIS REMITTANCE WITH A CHECK OR MONEY ORDER MADE
PAYABLE 710 THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION TO THE FOLLOWING ADDRESS:

, FEDERAL ELECTICN CGMMISSION
“Pele BOX 952182
}ST. LOUIS, MG &3195-2182

1F .YOU CHOOSE TO SEND YOUR REMITTANCE AND PAYMENT BY COURIER OR
OVERNIGHT DELIVERY, PLEASE USE THIS ADDRESS:
UeSe BANK - GOVERNMENT LOCKBCX
.FEC #952182
1005 CONVENTION PLAZA
STe. LGUIS, MO 63101

THE REMITTANCE AND YOUR PAYMENT ARE DUE BY 12/06/2005. UPﬂN
RECEIPT OF YOUR REMITTANCE ANC PAYMENTs THE FEC WILL SEND YOU A
FINAL DETERMINATION LETTER.

PLEASE DETACH ANDO RETURN THE PORTICN BELCH WITH YOUR PAYMENT

- D D - A S D B R D D A S N R D D P A . —— . —

FOR: TENNESSEE o§aacaarxc PARTY
FEC 1D#: CO0167346

AFH: 1427

PAYMENT OUE DATE: 12/06/2005

PAYMENT AMOUNT DUEz $1400

!

i




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MSOEC 12 P 3 33
December 12, 2005

MEMORANDUM | | v
TO: THE COMMISSION
THROUGH: ROBERT J. COSTA 7
ACTING STAFF DIRECYOR
FROM: HN D. GIBSON
ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION
—— -SUBJECT: — - ADMINISTRATIVE FINES FINAL DETERMINATION-

RECOMMENDATION FOR THE 2005 SEPTEMBER
MONTHLY REPORT

Attached is a circulation report identifying a political committee and its treasurer
against which the Commission has found reason to believe (RTB) and assessed a
proposed civil money penalty calculated at RTB for failure to timely file the 2005
September Monthly Report. The committee has not paid the assessed penalty and has
been given at least forty (40) days from the date of the Commission’s RTB finding to
remit payment.

In. accordance with 11 CFR 111.34, the Commission shall send a final
détermination notice to the respondent.

RAD Recommendation

(1) Make a final determination that the political committee and its treasurer violated 2
U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated on the attached
circulation report ‘

(2) Send the appropriate mailgrém.




009°18 . ; o 009°'1% sooz/Le/otT

0 f SBL 6ZTS 8 i 5002/82/60
ATHINOW YAGWALJAS S00T SIAYA VINIVIAA 9%€L9TO0D
NI . ALYVd DIIVEOOWAd FISSANNAL LZHTIY
ALTYNHd AFINOW TIAID 'TYNId i 41y FONIS SAYd ALTUNAd €13 ALV 918
SNOIIYIOIA SNOIATIA ' ALIATIOV J0.TIATT qILVI SAYd ILVd LdIFDay
FdXL IJOdTI . ; UFANSVAAL QI FEILIWWOD IWYN TILYATIANYD
) JIVLIS - : FWYN FILLIWWOD # av
: aivd ION

T 1 g@OVd : amommm NOIIWINONVID NOILYNIWMALAQ TYNIL
S002/21/2T FIVd i 900Z-500Z . NOISSIWWOD onaqum TYEAQHA



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Washington, DC 20463 » SE“S“NE

DATE & TIME OF TRANSMITTAL: Monday, December 12, 2005 _4:00

BALLOT DEADLINE: Thursday, December 15, 2005 4:00

COMMISSIONER: MASON, McDONALD, THOMAS, TONER, WEINTRAUB

SUBJECT:  Administrative Fines Final Determination Recommendation
for the 2005 September Monthly Report. Tennessee -
Democratic Party. Memorandum from the Assistant Staff
Director Reports Analysis Division dated December 12, 2005.

() - I approve the recommendation(s)
() . | object to the recorhmen'datid'n'(s')
() |l am recused from votingb.
COMMENTS:-

i : _
A definite vote is required. All ballots must be signed and dated. Please return

ONLY THE BALLOT to the Commission Secretary. Please return ballot no later
than date and time shown above.

DATE: ’ : 'SIGNATURE:

FROM THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF THE COMMISSION



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )

)
Administrative Fines Final Determination ) AF 1427
Recommendation for the 2005 September )
Monthly Report )

CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal Election Commission, do hereby

certify that on December 15, 2005, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to

[

o,

o take the following actions in AF #1427:

& L. Make a final determination that Tennessee Democratic Party
"f: and Delainia Davis, as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
n assess the civil money penalty of $1,600.

L

W 2. Send the appropriate mailgram.

1"

Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Thomas, Toner, and Weintraub voted

affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Secretary of the Commission

ot
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CONFIRMATION OF CHMGH TC:OELAINIA DAVIS ’ '

TENNESSEE CEMOCRATIC PARTY
223 8TH AVE N STE 200
NASHYILLE TN 37203-3513

CHRIS RITCHIE

FECERAL ELECTICN CUMMISSION
999 £ ST NWNW
WASHINGTCN 0C 20463

DECEMBER 16y 2003

JELAINIA DAVIS

TENNESSEE DEMOCRATIC PARTY

223 8TH AVENUE NORTH SUITE 200
NASHVILLE TN 37203

CO0C16734¢
AFHE 1427

DEAR DELAINIA DAVIS,

ON 10/27/2005s THE FEDERAL ELECTION CCMMISSION ("FEC™) FOUND
REASON TQ BELIEVE ("RTB™) THAT TENNESSEE DEMOCRATIC PARTY AND YGUs
AS TREASURERy, VIOLATED 2 UeSeCe #34(A) FCR FAILING TO TIMELY FILE
THE 2005 SEPTEMBIR MONTHLY REPCRT. 8Y MAILGRAM DATED 1072872005
THE FEC SENT YOU NCTIFICATION OF THE RT8 FINDING THAT INCLUDED 4
CIVIL MONEY PENALTY CALCULATED AT THE RTE STAGE QF 31600 IN |
ACCORDANCE WITH THE SCHEDULE OF PENALTIES AT 11 CeFeRe 1lle43e WITHIN
40 DAYS GF THE FEC'S RT3 FINCINGy YOU WERE REQUIRES TO EITHER
TRANSMIT PAYMENT OF THE CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY PENALTY OR SUBMIT A
WRITTEN RESPONSE CHALLENGING EITHER THE RTB FINDING OR THE CALCULATED
CIVIL MONEY PENALTY.

THE FEC DID NOT RECEIVE PAYMENT OF THE CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY.
PENALTY COR YOUR WRITTEN RESPONSE WITHIN THE TIME PERMITTED.
THEREFORE, THE FEC MADE A FINAL DETERMINATION ON 12/15/2005 THAT
YOUs AS TREASURERy ANC TENNESSEE DEMOCRATIC PARTY VIOLATED 2 UeSele
434(A) AND ASSESSED A CIVIL MONEY PENALTY IN THE AMOUNT OF $1500 IN
ACCORDANCE WITH 11 CeFeRs 1ll.43e THE CIVIL MONEY PENALTY IS BASED
ON THESE FACTURS:

ELECTION SENSITIVITY OF REPCRTz NOT ELECTION SENSITIVE
LEVEL OF ACTIVITY: 3129783 | o
NUMBER OF PREVIOUS VIOLATICNS: © NUMEER OF DAYS LATE: 8

TC PAY THE CIVIL MONEY PENALTY _

TO PAY THE CIVIL MONEY PENALTYs SEND THE ENCLOSED FORM AND YUUR
PAYMENT T0 THE ADDRESS ON PACGE 3 WITHIM 3¢ CAYS CF RECEIPT OF THIS
LETTER . ’

mao'o@oooo'cooqoloo@«vwmc
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WESTERN UNICON COMMERCIAL SERVILES

IFf YOU DT NOT PAY THE CIVIL HONEY PENALTY ‘

UNPAID CIVIL MONEY PENALTIES ASSESSED THROUGH THE AuﬁlNISTRATIVE
FINE REGULATIONS WILL BE SUBJECT TC THE CEST COLLECTIGN ACT CF 198Z
("DCA™)y AS AMENDED BY THE ODEST LOLLECTICN IMPROVYEMENT ACT CF 19%6
("DCIA™)y 31 UeSols 3701 ET 5EQ. IF YOU CC NOT PAY THIS DEBT WITHIN
3G DAYS (GR FILE A WRITTEN PETIVION TG A FEDERAL DISTRICT COURT -
Set BELOW)y THE FEL WILL TRANSFER THE DEBT TO THE UeSe DEPARTMENT OF
THE TREASURY (M"TREASURY®™) FOR CCLLECTION. WITHIN 5 DAYS GF ITS.
TRANSFER TO TREASURYs TREASURY WILL CONTACT THE DEBTOR AND REQUEST
PAYMENTS TREASURY CURRENTLY CHARGES & FEE OF 18% OF THE CIviIL MONEY
PENALTY FOR ITS COLLECTION SERVICES. THE FEE W“iLL B8t ADDED TU THE
AMCUNT OF THE CIVIL MONEY PENALTY THAT YLU OWEe SHCULD
TREASURYATTEMPTS FAIL, TREASURY WILL TRANSFER THE (E3T TO A PRIVATE
COLLECTICN AGENCY (¥pCA")., IF THE DEBT IS5 REFERRED TG A PCAs THE
TREASURY AND PCA COLLECT A FEE OF 28% CF THE CIVIL MONEY PENALTY
AMOUNT WHICH WILL 3E ALDED TC THE AMGOUNT UF THE CIVIL MONEY PENALTY. .
IF THE DEBT REMAINS UNPAID, TREASURY MAY RECOMMEND THAT THE FEC '
REFER THE MATTER TU THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE FOR LITIGATION.

IF YOU CHOOSE TO APPEAL THE FINAL DETERMINATION SR CIVIL MONEY
PENALTY A ,

IF YOU CHOUSE TO APPEAL THE FINAL DETERMINATICNg YOU SHOULD
SUBMIT A WRITTEN PETITIONs WITHIN 30 CAYS OF RECEIPT OF THIS LETTER,
TO THE DISTRICT CCOURT C©F THE UNITED STATES FOR THE DISTRICTY IN WHICH
THE COGMMITTEE OR YUU RESIOEs OR TRANSALT BUSINESSs REGQUESTING THAT
THE FINAL DETERMINATION Bt MODIFIED OR SET ASIDEe SEE 2 UeSele
437G(AYL{4I{CICITIIYe YOUR FAILURE TO RAISE AN ARGUMENT IN A TIMELY
FASHION DURING THE ADMINISTRATIVE PROCESS SHALL 3E DEEMED A WAIVER
OF THE RESPONDENTRIGHT 7O FRESENT SUCH ARGUMENY IN A PETITIGHN Tq THE
DISTRICT COURT UNDER 2 UeS5ele 43750 11 CeFeRe 111.33.

BECAUSE OF RESTRICTIONS RECENTLY PLACED ON THE FEC IN AFL-CIB_Ve
FECy 177 Fo SUFPe 20 48 (D.Dels 200239 THE PUBLIC RECORD FILE IN
THIS MATTER WILL CONSIST OF THE REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISIONT®S
MEMORANDUM ON FINAL DETERMINATION (INCLUDING COMMITTEE LIST) AND THE
CERTIFICATION OF THE FEC®S VYLTE ON FINAL CETERMINATION.

IF YCU HAVE ANY QUESTICLNS REGARDING THE PAYMENT OF THE LIVIL
MONEY PENALTYs PLEASE CONTALT CHRIS RITCHIE AT FEDERAL ELECTION
COMMISSICNy 9399 € 35Tey NWs WASHINGTONs OC 20463 OR ON QUR TOLL FREE
NUMBER (800)4924-9530 (PRESS ls THEN PRESS 2) OR (202)634-1130.

SINCERELYy

SCOTT E. THO#AS
CHAIRMAN

ADMINISTRATIVE FINE PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SCHECULE OF PENALTIES AT 11 CofeRe

11143y THE CIVIL MONEY PEMALTY IS5 $1600 FOR THE 2005 SEPTEMBER
MONTHLY REPORT. : :

O © 6 ® 0 06 0 0 0 0000 0600 60000 5 o
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WESTERN UNICN COMMERCIAL SERVICES

THIS PENALTY 5HOULD 8& PAID 8Y CHECK CR MONEY JRDER MADE PAYABLE
TO THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION. 1T SHOULD SE SENT BY MAIL 703

FEDERAL ELECTICN COMMISSION
PC BGX 9521482
ST. LUUIS, WG £3195~2182

IF YOU CHOOQSE TG SEND YOUR PAYMENT BY COURIER OR OVERNIGHT
DELIVERYy PLEASE USE THIS ADCRESS:

UeSe BANK - GOVERNMENT LGCKBCX
FEC #952182 :
1005 CONVENTION PLAZA
STe LOUISy HO &3101
THE FORM AND PAYMENT ARE OUE WITHIN 30 DAYS OF RECEIPT OF THIS
LETTER. -

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THE PORTION BELOW WITH YOUR PAYMENT.

FOR: TENNESSEE OEMOCRATIC PARTY
FEC ID#: COD16734%6
AF#: 1427

PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: %1600

@@@@QQ....C'.Q.‘QQOGDO@Q
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) FOR: TENNESSEE DEMOCRATIC PARTY
' FEC ID#: C00167346
AF#: 1427

%y PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: $1600
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington DC 20463

THIS IS THE END OF ADMINISTRATIVE FINE CASE # /47
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